

9 August 2019

As Salamu Alaikum wa Rahmatullahi wa Barakathuh

Re: Resignations and appointments

Dear Brothers and Sisters in Islam

I trust that this letter finds you in good health.

There have been some very important developments relating to the above mentioned organization. This letter is to update all our affiliates, donors and well - wishers as to the changes. The main points are:

- 1. The treasurer Mr. Ahmed Ebrahim resigned due to work pressure.
- 2. Hafiz Ahmed Moolla has been co-opted into this position for the interim period until our next AGM.
- 3. The Chairman Mr. Ahmed Paruk tendered his resignation on 1 August 2019 citing family commitments as reason for his resignation.
- A Special Executive committee meeting was held on 8 August 2019 at the Khalid Shah Community Hall where the following executive members were present. Salim Kazi, Iqbal Khan, Farouk Saib, Dr.A.V.Mohamed, and Ajeer Abbas (general Secretary)
- 5. Also present was Hafiz Ahmed Moolla (co-opted member acting treasurer and Raeesa Ali minutes secretary and communication officer).
- 6. This meeting was held solely for the purpose of discussing the letter of resignation and its implications.
- 7. The members all agreed to accept the letter of resignation from Mr. Ahmed Paruk.
- 8. At this meeting Dr.A.V.Mahomed also tendered his resignation in writing stating ill health and restricted mobility. He had at a previous meeting indicated that he did not wish to continue with his role in the IBC.
- 9. His resignation was accepted and the executive members thanked him for his diligent work that he had done over the term he was involved with IBC.
- 10. The general secretary then chaired the meeting as per constitution and called for nomination for an interim chairman until the next election.
- 11. All executive members present unanimously agreed that Brother Salim Kazi assume the role of acting chairman until the next election.
- 12. Mr. Salim Kazi accepted the nomination.

- 13. In view of all the above the executive also took a resolution that all correspondence / queries must be directed to Salim Kazi or Raeesa Ali.
- 14. If they are unavailable then direct your queries to the general secretary.
- 15. The IBC wish to inform all its affiliates to take cognizance of the following
 - (i) Firstly, IBC's sole mandate is to administer cemeteries handed over to IBC by the eThekwini Municipality. Secondly, to update members on new developments concerning Home affairs, changes in health departments regulations and any other changes in burial regulations.
- 16. It would be appreciated if all queries and complaints are submitted in writing to the IBC.

Please take note of the following: The three brothers that have resigned will not be involved in any IBC activities as from 8 August 2019.

Queries must be directed to the following: Salim Kazi (082 827 8614) via Raeesa Ali (0739354990) Ajeer Abbas (0844786702) email <u>ajeerabbas@gmail.com</u> Iqbal Khan (082 786 8803) Farouk Saib (082 662 6180) Banking Details: Nedbank Branch code: 198765 Account Number: 1795004290

Please remember us in your duas as we will also remember you in our duas. Please let us work together as a team and take this organization to new heights. Please remember that we are here to serve the Ummah.

May Allah SWT bless all of you and your families with good health and a long prosperous life.

Jazakallah

Your brother in Islam

Ajeer Abbas

(General Secretary)